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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Steve Rose, Director of Human Resources

SUBJECT: Resolution amending Authorized Personnel Salary Resolution 20-204 as
mandated by the Nevada County Administrative Code, Chapter |1, Section
A-11 2.2.A.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is included in the departmental budget for FY 20-21.

BACKGROUND: Chapter II, Section A-11 2.2.A of the Nevada County Administrative Code was
amended by the Board of Supervisors on June 26, 2018. This section established Board of
Supervisors Member and Chairperson annual compensation for the three-year period 2018-2021.
Effective January 10, 2021, compensation for these positions is set as follows:

Member, Board of Supervisors, $59,168 annually [|$4,930.67 monthly].
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors, $62,126 annually [$5,177.17 monthly].

The purpose of the attached resolution is to comply with CalPERS’ broad requirement for public
agencies to document changes to its salary table at the time the changes are made. This resolution
therefore serves to connect the Board of Supervisor Member and Chairperson compensation
changes which were first approved in June 2018, with the salary figures which will be published at
this time for these positions. Your approval of this resolution is recommended.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Steve Rose, Director of Human Resources



